NPORIATION-CONTATHED

HEREIN I8 - UNCLASSIEIED
[' Y T " 2 'L‘ : P
(OTD) (FBl) DATE 09-06-2012 BY 65175 DMH/SSTW
From: (OTD)FBI) o
Sent: 19:34 AM e
To: (OTD) (FBI) b7¢C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

For your review (all changes requested made)

.-
=]

JVERVIEW BRIEFL..

From (FBY)
Seﬁ\t'..IUEsdaM..June.Zl._Z')ll 7:23 AM

To CON)

Su%jeEE: REFPPT 50 Tar -—— UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

[

Way to long see me

Froml kOTD) (CON)

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 4:36 PM
{

Subject: PPT 5o 1ar --—- UNCUASSIFIED//FOUD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

Just waiting for input (which he is diligently working on). This is what we have so far.
<< Filq PVER\!IEW BRIEFING.ppt >>

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

e Ty N P
Lo LA

: Bp—
CE o B LA o 1




DATE: 10-04-2012

CLASEITIED EY £5178 THH/ETH
BEASCH: 1.4 (L, I, &)

DECLASEIFY OH: 10-04-2037

ALL INFOPHATION CONTAINED
EEFETH T% UNCLASHSTRIRD EMOEST

WHERE SHOWH OTHERWISE

oo

=]

s
=\

@
«Q
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b7E
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2 = Protecting Government Investments
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r “FProvide ihe bl wilth technolodgies to support
=
o - .
... (Growing User Base)... e
~.

MISSION GOALS /T

*Liaison (Gov't / éomhiércial) ’
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In General — Techniques/Tools

are multi-purpose (Re-use)
POPULAR EXAMPLES of Techniques/Tools

Technique/Tool
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Training Provided
m__Encompasses different plaiforms and technologies to ensure state-of-the-art
technologies are available to field requests

o m Additionally and
= [ lnd| lprovided
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Preparation for Court Testimony

L0113

i Rinlulsl
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Mission

m Requires legal authority, varies by mission

Locating a Subject

_SPefiET

specifics

CELL/0TD OO0 &




Target ldentification

aLo 1y

-
-

®LONOO T




3

Criminal Investigative Division

Cellular Analysis and Survey Teams

Carrier Tower Data

(CAST)

FBI CID formed the Cellular Analysis and Survey Team (CAST) by CID late

<002,

The FBI used cell phone tracking to gather evidence which lead to a
conviction for a rogue New York City cop. According to an article by Peter

J. Sampson, The Record (Hackensack N.J.), the FBI used a computer

gios1132

mapping program and “call detail” logs obtained from Sprint Nextel to
track the activities of Kelvin L. Jones, suspected of a $1 Million perfume

heist. The FBI was able to track Jones’ movement on the day of the
c . . -

incriminating along with other evidence. Because of his experience and

4 [e ‘Measpred Towef Data

training as a police officer, Jones knew how to cover his tracks, even

% — P jz«»s
cee £
& Ao !

using a prepaid anonymous cell phone. However, because of the cell
phone tracking evidence, Jones was convicted last month

http:/iwww.cellplaza.org/blog/2129/bi-using-cell-phones-to-track-criminals/

Use Case 1: Prove a subject was at the scene of a crime (historical)

**Generate Evidence

SLOOoD

k%3 P,

Use Case 2: Provide pattern of life vs. historical known subject locations/POI

Locate subjects by purely investigative means and service provider data

Utilize Commercial (Non-Sensitive) Measurement Equipment and

Commercial Mapping Software due to Exposure and used in Criminal

Prosecutions.

SEeREL




Unclassified//Law Enforcement Sensitive ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I% THCLASSIFIED

DATE- 09-54-2002 BT 55178 DIEASTY

. -~ A A
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N o

o

15 April 2011
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Unclassified//Law Enforcement Sensitive




DATE: 10-04-2012
CLAZSIFIED BEY 63178 DHE/ETY
FEASUN: 1.4 i€, &)

DECLAZSIFY ON: 1D-D4-2037

ALL INFORFEATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN IS5 UECLAZSIFIED EXCERFT
WHEPE SHOWH OTHERWIGE

Welcome / Logistics

June 23, 2009

G UGS

CELL/OTD




*  Opening Remarks

— Management Remarks

- Logistics
218t1CS

»  Welcome / Attendee Introduction
— Parﬁcipam‘q (’)0()0)

RO

42 1. T anl 1 b = SR
T DI UPUIdlodl 1CCIIOI0gY 1J1VISI0n

CQO&Es

— Tracking Technology Unit

— _OTD Liaison

a

O

==URTC

» FBI Field Offices

b7

— FBI Offices (56 Field Offices)
—_Violent Crimes (VCMO) - SSA

(ELL/ZBTD




<ing Technology Unit

O
)
]
o
E"‘ By
Introductions e
. : .. <
Engineers, Electronic Technician, Contractors .




Provide Information ...

— Research and Development of Technology

— Procurement Status (Equipment)

— Operational Support Issues
— Policies and procedures

Solicit Information

E2EEIINYD-A-£23Y714 TV

— FEEDBACK!TTU

m

eeds to hear from you!

S’

Qnota’

— Talk amongst yourselves

CHARS

_SPTREY




@

Disclaimer i

-
1]
* L3 & %
* Due to varying audience background and experience o i
o
“Some” material shall be presented again from the FY2008 conference |
with updated information |
i
* Due to the nature of the presentations,
a
— Contact Tracking Technology Unit, Quantico, Va for authorization for g
duplication and release ability g
(%




TUESDAY JUNE 23rd, 2009
: TOPIC %
9:00—9:15am Welcome/Opening Remarks () (0:05) ASAC g
Admin/Buses/Tax Exempt/Rental Cars () (0:10) BK g
9:15—09:30am TTU Dverview () (0:15) HB (0:15 Min)
09:30 — 09:45 Break
09:45 —11:00 Program swh;: 9()"&\,2 {; )0) SN (1Hr 0:15 Min)
[ Tiodate (€) (:10)
l (8) (:20) |
R&D(10Y(:15) ﬁma
11:00—-11:30 Update (:30) RT (0:30 Min) i;—?
11:30 - Noon ] | WC (0:30 Min) j
Noon — 13:00 Lunch o
13:00 — 14:00 [ ] Vendor (1Hr)
14:00 —14:15 Break
14:15—15:15 Updates EJ (1 Hr)
15:15-15:30 Wrap Up / Questions (15:30 Depart) TTU

e



WEDNESDAY JUNE 24T, 2009

START - END TOPIC PRESENTER .
9:00 — 11:00am (2:00) Vendor (2:00 Hr) bIE
11:00—11:15am Break
IT7T5—Noon KT {045 Min)
Carrier Location lechnologies
CALEA Issues (Roamers) o
Calling System Overview =
N
Noon —1:00pm Lunch 5
X
13:00- 14:00 Legal / Policy / Guidelines JK (1:00 Hr)
14:00="14:15 Quigstions
14:15-15:15 Legal / Policy / Guidelines JK (1:00 Hr)
15:15=15:30 Wrap Up / Questions (15:30 Depart)




LA

feal
oy -
24 .Q
120000 aro/
75 g,
&,
= |2 EIEIE|E
2IS|E|2|E|E
7 < wy v (Vs lew,
glelalz|2| =&
2lelelS|ele|g
7w % MM =
Z|O|O mim| <
AI\F
o w0
=\ 5| A28 g | =
W oo ol &
o ¥ g1 ;S
gl 8l 8
o) 51g|¢|=
A = olS|E|E|&|E
ﬂd./ mA ”M ~ w.. m& ~ ot
7] o o o,
4 mli n.b et R 5] .m
ﬁ_l > |8 o S| &
- als | ER
AA o |“ =
u vy vy [ar] )
AEIEREA R 2|8
Hixn|iElsaIsl~|d&
| <o yd i frowed ot o
~I RN |
Ru < Wy wy [ w [ —
< | 21FT ||z
Hliolan|o|lo ||~
[¥ 2 < < — — — — -
*
ﬁv..*lxw
FED
BV o




°~

600072

{ELLATL




NOFORN

. - - B
The Tracking Technology Unit provides... -
1 Research and Development
Operational Support 24x7 field support
* Technical Issues
* Deployment of Personnel
+ Deployment of Equipment
Liaison
1
fa-
o
Program Management Budget Execution/Management g
Operator Training Programs -
In support of
b"a
=

34

"SECRET/NOFORN
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SECRET/INOFORN

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
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SECRET/NOFORN
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DEPENDENCIES & COLLABORATION SCHEDULE
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SECRET/NOFORN

DELIVERABLES
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'SEGRET/NOFORN
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‘SESRET/NOFORN

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

CELL/BTD

TSEERET/NOFORN




_Spexcl
_SEERET/NOFORN
" Procurement
DEPENDENCIES & COLLABORATION SCHEDULE
Dependencies: N/A
P T commancae whaen fundinn
T WWVITTITT N T TN VI ] 1 3 | IIIH
Collaboration: N/A avallapie
CUSTOMERS & REQUIREMENTS MISSION IMPACTS & SUCCESSES
Customer/Users: Substantive FBI Mission Impacts: . @
investigations. %
o 5
[}
: o
Success Stories:
Requirements:
. 2
2

“SEBRETINOFORN
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DELIVERABLES
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SESRET/NOFORN

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
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Collaboration: N/A

Further contractor effort to commence
as soon as funding released.

CUSTOMERS & REQUIREMENTS

MISSION IMPACTS & SUCCESSES

CELL-OTp

%’TINOFORN
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DELIVERABLES
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PROJECT IDENTIFICATION PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
(5
EI
1
B2
BTE
l =
o
Q)
- 2]
Koot
L]
o
o
| =
&

W/NOFORN
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&BY Procurement)
DEPENDENCIES & COLLABORATION SCHEDULE
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SESRET/NOFORN
(Procurement)
DELIVERABLES
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CELL/0TD
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PROJECT IDENTIFICATION PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
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SECSRET/NOFORN

{PTOCUTEITIENT]

DEPENDENCIES & COLLABORATION
D

SCHEDULE
ependencies:—N/A
All procurements expected to be
Collaboration: N/A compleied by Wz ZU11

ot fie
3
- [y

)

CUSTOMERS & REQUIREMENTS

Customer/Users: Substantive FBI Mission Impacts: Satisfies preparedness
investigations.| | required forl

Success Stories:
Requirements:

CELLAOTD

WT]NOFORN
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DELIVERABLES
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“SEGRET/NOFORN

(Procurement)

PROJECT IDENTIFICATION PERFORMANCE SUMMARY
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SEGRET/NOFORN

(Procurement)

DEPENDENCIES & COLLABORATION

Dependencies: N/A

SCHEDULE

Collaboration: N/A

o
;é \
:
Customer/Users: Substantive FBI Mission Impacts:
investigations. |
9o Success Stories:
=
) 54
Requirements: o
¥ b

WINOFORN




SEGRET/NOFORN

DELIVERABLES

o101

b1
b3

bTE
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SESREL

L&ATE: 10-04-2012
CLASRIFIED EY oil7% DMH/STU

(OTD) (FBI)

REAZON: 1.4 {C, D, G}
DECLASSIFY ON: 10-04-2037

ALL INFOEMATION CONTAINED

T :| gg,);? | AT 2(51(-)')1)1(;?33\“44 HEREIN I8 UECLAS::;:L*FEEB EXCEPT
- Hé&dmmaﬁ (OTD) (FBI) WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
Subject TRESHN
S OFORN :
ORD 268-HQ-1063430 =
bha
1 D7
|2 e B7E
}: g ;I ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
From | (OTD) {FBI)
|: 5‘ :, ,,,,, Sent w,l 2010.9:16 AM
Tor e [OTDYLERT
Subject: 'REE"(%/N—F*
SEC OFORN
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430
R R —
(:SQTNF)[__-T_]can you get briefed orjﬂts then let'me know. I'm pretty jam packed with schedules
ntil after april. Then the conference T ‘ii
b6
From | |(oTDY (FBY) 5}33 -
Sent UEEESTaY TWaigh 31, 2010 9:10 AM b7E
To: [OTD).(EBI)
|: Sj VVVVVV Subjectz— TR
SEC NOFORN
RECORD HQ-1 068430
Thanks
From: OTD) (FBI)
[3) Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 1:08 PM
SUbJect & lf E - IU! PR u v}
SE /INOFORN bl
RECORB 268-HQ-1068430 b3
Do
b7C
| b7E
EHie
X
1ol
4
CELL/OTD m 07 O 4%




3|
(31X Bl
Eb 3
kb "C
L7E
D ROM: Multi ources
DECLAS : 0330

) T/NOFORN

DE FROM: Multi urces
DECLASSIF 350330

SECRET/INOFORN

D ROM: M ources
DECLA. 330
SECRET//NOFORN

DER ROM: Multj ources’
DECLASSIF 350330
SECRETHNOFORN

¢

o N N S R




ELL TWFORMATION CONTRTHED

HEFEIN I85 UNCLASSIFIED
(OTD) (FBI) T .17 :3 gE hé
b7C
From: | }OTD) (FBI) b7E
Sent: b3
To:
Ce:
Subject: 'R'EDMeetmg
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
[r——
I'would bring thq ssues tq [and his advisory board. E:r‘
BiE
B3

From: | oTD) (FBD)
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 3:49 PM
To: | ~
Cc: : JSA
Subject: LK'E TETTTTY b7 E
UNCLASSIFIED 3
NON-RECORD
From ] »o
Sent I_wgdngsday_sehma;v 17 2010 3-07 PM b7C
To: bhT7E
Ce: b3

CELL-OTD

*000124




Subject: [ [eeting

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

b7C
bIE

Can vou puf on paper-what vou were explz

ining to me about the application fo

hat]

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

CELL-OTD

Qoo 25

s8]
wu




M

DATE: 10-04-2012
CL&ZGIFIED BY 65179 DMH/STU

(OTD) (FBI)

FEASON: 1.4 (0, G}
DECLABBIFY ON: 10-04-2037

From: L (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: rELi.d&t_.Ianmw_&_iO’lO 8.08 AM
To: QOTDN (ERIY

L IHFORIEATION - CONTATIHED

Subject: e i /NF) Please Pass tq

ERCERT

HEREINW I% UNCLASSIFIED
JHEEE SHOWH OTHERWISE

T//NOE
RE 21068430

oz

i

[eikoulealivi i ey
o

RS IEP]

WMJId you get mg

email address. | would like to get on the path of emailing him

D FROM: iple Sources
DECLAS »-20350129
S [INOFORN

CELL -0 T

3

L
o
%
et
wd
N
{&3

28




SPERET_

DATE: 08-24-201Z
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMH/ETY

(OTD) (FBI)

FEASON: 1.4 (€, D}
DECLASSIFY ON: 0%-24-2037

From: | |(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 10:30 AM

To:

(T} Subject: - ;o TRINFy Upcoming Suppor] |

ALL IHFORPMATION CONTAINED

SE / RN

HEREIN I5 UNCLASZIIFIED EXCERT
WHERE 3HOWH OTHERWISE

R D -1068430

FYI -

(U} 'NNF) The following is just for planning purposes and information not to be desseminatted.

N\

Dl

—
]

ko33!

LTE

VED FROM: Multipte Sources
DECLA - 20350127
JINOFORN—

CELLAOTD - QOcy

SECREE

W
N




.

_SEeReL

|:l- Can you ﬁl_

-t
by

thaD'ksl

] bE
biC
bR

From: l EOTD) (FBI)
Sent: :
To:
Subject:
coO AL
RD 3
: l—
Got this from| Jregarding some results from| Do you have any idea what he's speaking of?
el ] hé
Than&sl | b7c
bTE
From: l IFBI)
Sent: ~Wednesdav, December 30,2009 5:09 PM
To:
Subject:
B o
1 :
Chi t. [ don't thinH |
: . | b1
Does that help? If not let me know and | will get more info froml of Thanks and Happy ©-2
New Year R ‘ L6
BrC
b7E
Office
Blackberry
From: I kOTD) {FBI)
Sent: Thursaay, December 31, 2009 3:21 AM
To:
Subject:
FIDE
R -0
Great seeing you, and sorry for the delay in answering this. I'll conféss...I'm not sure | remember wha{:fou were
speaking of. There were quite a few issues brought up and I'm not recalling this specifically. - Can you give me a hame?
bé

Thanks.[—_] ’ b7C

| I— b7E
. ELL o OTE GO0 41
From: FBI)
Sent: riday, becember 11, 2009 1:04 AM
To:
Subject:




ALL - INFORMATION CONTAINEL

HEBREIN I8 IMNCLASETIFIED

OTD) (FBI) DATE 09-19-2012 BY 65179 DMH/STH
From: (OTD) (FBI) ‘
Sent: “Monrzay, Octnher 05 2009 5:33 PM b
To: =
b3
b7E
Ce:
Subject: Issue found with
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
This is to advise/update everyone on the new| i
Iz
| LR
From: l OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Eridav. Od
To: B3
B8
Subject: | ! e
\ BIE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

— SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

CELL/QTD

GoG1 60

&
v




SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

CELL QTD

QE0T &1

o
ey




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN-I5-UNCLAESSFIFIED

DATE 089-13-2012 BY o5173% DMH/HTW

|$OTDE (FBI)

From: l OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Eriday_Octobar 02 2000 4:49 PN 5
To: B7C
B7E
}
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[r—
let al.

Ad

il —

o
~d Oy
e

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

3
i
3

0

CELLA

[2)}
N




_SEBRET

DATE: 10-04-201Z
CLASGIFIED BY o5l79 DMH/STU

FEALRQH: 1.4 (T, &
DECLASSIFY ON: 10-04-2037

(OTD) (FBI)
From: | l©oTD) (FBI) b3
Sent: ’ Wednesday Sentemhar 18 2000 2-:50 DM bo
To: bzc
Cc: _ e i
Subject: ‘RE"Eqmpmén‘1 | i -
ALL THFORMATION
HEFEIN I3 UHCLASSIFIED EXCEFT
8 T/INOFORN WHERE SHOWW OTHERWISE
RECORﬁaﬁg-wsBmo
(3}
=1
b3
b6
, b7C
From: OTD) (FBI) b7E
Sent: —Thursday, September 10, 2009 3:34 PM
Thanks for the laugh.-Goodluck: 1
b3
o6
b7
. BIE
From: | [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, September 10, 2009 3:10 PM
Ce:
Subject: T
ubje ~RET EqUIpPment | |
SE NOF.
RECO ~hq=1068430
_Icalled me up and asked | meet her at 10:30 at their offsite. I'll be there on time. b3
bé
b7C
bTE

"
- ——

CELL/OTD mﬁﬁa T &




-3
s Y
bal
b3
) b
Thanks again, talk to you later. b7cC
b7E
From: l foTD) (FBI)
Sent: :
To:
Ce:
Subject: ~RETEGUIpMEnt
SECRETUNOEORN™
RECORD268-Tig=4068430
| SSS—————
(81
bl
_ b3
bé
Let me know if the meeting time is good as soon as possible: LI
b7E
]
I
From: l |(OTD) {FBI)
Sent: r—ursdav. Sentember 10, 2009 11:38 AM
To: OTD) (FBD)
Subject: LE@UTES?ﬁEﬁE‘""‘"‘J
SECR NOFORN
RECORD268-ht-1068430
L1
bl
l: S ) 1 bé
B7C
7B
31

CELL,OTD M aeager




(A p

-

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20340910

SECRET/NOFORN /

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20340910

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: 20340910

DLRIJED FROM: Multiple S}ources

DEGLASSIFY ON: 20340910 \
SECRET//NOFORN \

281D
CELL .,E* ~

o158

P~ S




ALL THNFORMATION COMNTAINED
HERETIN I3 UHCLASSIFIELD

(OTD) (FBY)

DATE 08-1%-201a BY 65178 DMH/STU

lOTD) (FBI)

From: l__

b3

Sent: _Thursdav Seotember 10 2000 3-15 PM

bé
L7C
L7E

L2 +H
Subject: RE] [Problem

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Single Issue...

[ 1]

From: l kot (FBD)
Sent: ~Thursdav. Seotember 10. 2009 3:01 PM

To:

o
.

Subject: FW{ Froblem

b3

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b6
bic

b7E

See me. Do we have a problem with what has been sent out or is this a single issue

1
lﬂmlef I

Tracking Technology-Unit
_Operafional Technology Division

From: FBI)

Sent: ursaa 009 1:09-PM

Subject: l_]‘PEB!e‘m

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b3

be

b7C

b el

[ W Y

o 69

(ELLAOTD




b3

bL7E

T
1 (e

=l

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Loty o




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERETIHN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

(OTD) (FBI) ' DATE 09-20-2012 BY 65179 DMH/8TW
From: | [OTD) {FBI)
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2009 1:38 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: NeV{ Equipment Depioyment
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED fbf
NON-RECORD bic
————————— . L7E
| recalled having a conversation m‘ﬂl our supply tech, a while back and he did indicated at that time he
did shipped to | will consult wit and request him to look up the shipping
form. q—-l
From: 1 | GO
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 2:49 PM
To:

Cc: FBI)
Subject: mw:lfqummeployment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

M ] Hopzlma.h.ad_am_ﬁﬂslmas_aﬂd.&a&ifars. Regarding your equipment email, | don't think we ever b6
received any of th so please don't wait for us to return them before sending out the b7/C

{ [ATso, we sent back ce, and we never bIE
recelved the repl did send us some but we never received
a replacement fo Any chance you could send us one? -thanks.
From: L foTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 2:10 PM be
To: .
S R B
bTE
Ce:

Subject: Neq iEquipment Deployment

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




pment {0 your| }eld office in a continuing effort fo provide

ERF shall be deplovying the following additional equi

b3
bé

BT

b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

000255

o
g




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERETH I% UNCLASSIFIED

DETE Q2-Z0-2012 BY oil79 DMH/STY

From: OTD) (FBI) | bé

Sent: _Wednesday, December 31, 2008 10:17 AM b7C
To: b7E

Ce:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| thinkdits areat thay ars aatting tha ward atAlthangh they should mention something that goes to the fact that we really

neeg

e

From: l [oTD) (FBD) b7C
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 8:19 AM b7E

To:
Ce:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ ]

—

'Ldgnl@almwhﬂhm_thﬂare doing. This is the first time | have heard that they need ou
|

l l bé

| , be

We can demo a xercise-but we-should not-allow-them-{ b7E

Your thoughts?

[ ]

—_

From: I OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2008 6:59 AM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

] CFy

bo o

l:]are we on the schedule to assist in thi{:ltraining? '

Ss4 I

!

Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit

LQnatational Tachnology Division

)
rn

LLs
LsOTD QR = e,

From: | |(FBr)

oub
(93]
Rt




Sent: Wednesday, December 24, 2008 11:24 AM

To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Foryourinfo.

From: l IFBI)

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 9:31 AM

To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| agree

7EDT

——

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

We should not give up our|

operational.

lT his is not 2

Ve need to remain

ey

w3 ed O

o1
1
e 7y

From: ] [ G3)

Sent: “Fridav, December 12,2008 4:29 PM

To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

FYI?

From: | | (FBD)
Sent: ~hay, Decembar 12 200R.4:20 P

To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[spRegivy

] ~1 3y

[Ra e

To support this traininal

L

o
&

Oe i

VELL/OTD




L)
33y

[
Y]

An-ECG-should-be-coming-out-at some-point-but- wanted-you-guys-to-have-a-heads-up:

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

“ELtarp

QUroz=e
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

BEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 09-20-201Z BY 65179 DMH/STW
OTD) (FBI) :
From: | (oTD) (FBY) o
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2008 3:28 PM L
To: brE
Subject: [Training Schedule
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
is proposing the following dates fol training:
1
| b3
é
BT
bTE
The second class will bd IThe third class will bel

We will work on sending out invites and making necessary arrangements before year-end to ensure availability and

commitments.

UNCLASSIFIED

"CELL/QTD QOO0Z41




To:
b6
Ce: b7e
) BIE
Subject: Importan |l echnical Bulletin
SENS LASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
153
b7 E
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
gt&i“! A E V"

3




ALL INFOFMATION CONTAINED

HEFEIN I% UNCLASSIFIED

RN 2 aBh17E ]
kOTD) (FB" DATE 0%-14-2012 BY 651 DHIHSETW

From: I koTD) (CON) |
Sent: —Thursdav March 20 2008 2:24 PM BE
To: tb'}’ c

Cc:
Subject: Invitation to sﬁpnq !’fralnmg class at ERF

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi Folks,
rlDdLLdF" 7 |
[Good Stuffll | know everybody is busy and that s i ina off the road and that coming
to-Quantico isn't tops for a training venue, but we would love to show yo lease RSVP to-me-as soon

as you can. it wauld be best fodet me know by my cell number after this Friday, as Twill be out of the office most of next
week. Thanks by

b6
bC
b3
Retired FBI 55A, 1984-2006 bIE
Tracking Technology Unit
_Federal Bureay of Investigation
- Office
- Cell

UNCL ASSIFIED

CELL/0TD 0o0272




ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAISIFIED

DATE 08-14-2012 BY 6517% DMH/SITW

lloTD) (FBI)
From: l OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2007 11:38 AM
To:
hé
oTF
\
|
|
|
|
|
(LLATD e

0002?5




To:

bé

e T

b7E

Li7

gpgzyeé

(ELLAOTD




To:

L7
L7E
[ |
Cr royrmy/eEnnh
. AW A | U} \I_D.I . X
Subject: Delegafion of Authority and guidelines for use of]
b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Greetings,

In addition to the EC | forwarded to you yesterday, attached is a EC (with guidelines) delgating authority for use of

10 UG jevel.

178 - -

CELL/OTD [e]uln -dar




Previously a SC had to approve.

The guidelines establish the authority levels for various scenarios. This is as important if not more so that the delegation

to the UC level instead of SC level.

7B

Please-forward-to-users-and-management-as-you-deem-appropriate;

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

QELL/AOTD Q00278

[ire




&LL INFORMATION CONTAINEL

HEREIN I3 UHCLASZIFIED
DATE 09-24-2Z0LZ BY 65179 DHH/STW

Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) for Case Squads requesting
Cell Phone Tracking assistance, including tracking under

“Exigent Circumstances”

CELL . oTtp

F.
X
{

g
.
ot

4

3
4

¢




SLL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEFETH IS UHCLASSIFIED

DATE QO-Z8-20102 8T L5173

SRS ST

Introduction to Tracking

Equipment

gooZEsS

CELL/OTD

oo o
i &

ol nd O
t

June 25, 2003




bB7E

ik r@ﬁ@ﬂl Only

Equipment Overview

ot
el
[e]

[ulninictct.o)

CELLADTD
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B7E




> ALL INFOEMATION CONTAINED

# HERETN I8 UNTLASSTFIED
(OTD) (FBI) DATE 09-18-2012 BY 55179 DMH/STY

From: l _

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 3:43 PM

To:
bé
bic
BTE

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Uniess SSN' iemands that we go out, because he can call the ASAC and demand that we go the

next time a 5’ 3" lady armed with a cell phone robs a bank. o

b6

----- Original Message----- : T
s

PO

From: 1 o
Sent: T T T T e b7E

To:

Subject: | [

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYL-No-morg ases since theI:}ioes not work. - Well, it never really worked anyway.

Y

3

4 =
| SR t

F3

#

. CELL/DTD 0N e ot




5o
]
Loy

884
PRQGERAYM MNGR.,

o7y DIVISION 18

[ pffice

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

2
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. ) ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
woo N HEREIN I3 UNCLAZZIFIED

(Rev. 01-31-2003) DATE 09-18-2012 BY a5l79 DMH/STW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 05/28/2004

To: Finance 'Attnzl

sSullaing s (sTic)

bullaing Lo (Bnc)

From: Investigstive Technoloagv

loT-ERF —
Contact: E be
b7cC
bR
Approved By:
Drafted By:
Case 1D #: 268-HQ-1068430
?itle:l
Synopsis: To reguest the Engineering Contracks. llnit (ECH) to
aporaove funding for continning develonment on
Enclosure#s): Task 0-002 Statement of Work, FD-369 ?7?7??7? in the
amount of]| copy of Non-IT Waiver EC, Acquisition
| Plan.
‘ ) 'I B3
—Details: BIE

Qo045




"‘\x

To: Finance From: Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HDQ-1068430, 05/28/2004

LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: {Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Engineerin s Unit is requested to approve
funding in the_amount of for the purchase of engineering

services from Fo support Task Q-002

U.fd v ﬁ.l.U_{\_)lll‘:l.l.lL = .

Fundlng for this pr rocurepent dis available from Budgét Item

Fa b S NP

1y ot N
Du&)UMJCbL b..LOI.DD.L.L el LLOULY

b3

oC: e
N N . ;
bicC
bT7E
*

ERETR BT e B R
K b L

4,
w [ ST e

03
b7E




ALL INFORMATION CONTATHEL
HEREIW I35 URCLASSIFIED

ACOUISITION PLAN DATE 09-21-2012 BY &5179 DEH/STW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1. Unit/Section/Division
0 o £ D . l b7E
3. Estimated Cost: . 4. Term of Contract:
5. Distribution of Dollars: ~ FY- 93 6. Subobject Class/Budget Item:
FY- FY- . Product or Service Code: 11/ @
FY- FY-
7. Market Research (state how performed & attach): Market survey conducted via internet research
and contact/communication with multiple vendors
Commercial Item: Xl ves [ No Competitive: []Yes XIN
If no to one or more above, explain: Reference Attached EC for Sole Source J ustification
8. Sources Considered: [ FBI Personnel [J Other Government Personnel [ Required Sources (FAR Part 8)
[1100% Small Bus. [J 8a Set aside [1 Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)
[ Hubzone [ Women-owned [X] Other Federal Contracts
L1 A-76
9. If Information Technology: [l IRM Review [] A1S Approval
10. Type of Procurement: [X] Brand Name Only [ Commercial Ttem 1 Functional Specifications
[] Brand Name or Equal [ Compatibility [ Performance-Based Service Contract
11. Contract Type: [1BOA [11D1Q Contract [] Reimbursable Agreement
[ Cost-Reimbursement O arB) I rrFP
Firm-Fixed Price [ Incentive LIRFQ
] Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj. L] Letter Contract (DOT Approval) [ Time and Material
2. Lease vs Purchase (if lease, analysis attached): NO 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: Oves ENo
14. Inherently Government Function (justified): [1Yes R No -
15. Lead Time Required: To be filled in by Contracting Officer.
Approval:
. Technical Staff Member/(date) Budget Staff Member/(date)
Legal Review (If applicable)/(date) Contracting Officer or CCO/(date)

CELL/OTD OO04 82




ALL ITHFORMATION CONTAINED

%

HERETH TI% UNCLASSTFIED

(Rev. 01-31-2003)

DATE 09-15-2018 BY &L1l70 DHHE/ETW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 04/12/2004

Toy ~Finance Attn:

Buiiding I, {kEnc)

pullging [y (RNC)

(Enc) BE
Enc) B7C
T e} ET
mInc;
Criminal Investigative BB
From: Investidgatrive Technalaav .
|OT-ERF
contact: LB

Approved By:

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 268-HQ-1068430 ey
. B3
Tltle: IR

_ Svnopsisi
Enclosure(s): FD-369, 0155172 in the amount of] i
on-IT Waiver, Acquisition Plan and vendor price quotes| |
l |
Details:|
i b7E
wpd

s |
O

cELL/U EH KK o B G




To: Finance From: Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 04/12/2004

b3

B I e

b3
bIE

CELL-GTR CEEN ko 8

A
fa
L%+




’ To: Finance From: Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 04/12/2004

Sole Source Justification

ha tanrocure addititana
systems of The

I

following SEVEN TcaSolsS EXplall wWiy:

-
4 P

~

oo

All of these reasons support the claim that it _dis in

the FBI'g best interest to acanire_addifional systems of
Therefore, a gsole-sSource

prn(‘*nr@mpnr ACLL1Lon TO obtali




To: Finance From: Investigative Technology

Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 04/12/2004

|is r

quested. These items are available on GSA

Contract]| Funding for this procurement is available
from Budget Item réubobject Classifications
.
bTE
b3 ]
bR
Sole Sourg ification
|
| Their market analysis o
CONSISCted or Internec-pased researchn and direct telephone contact i;E

with sales and technical repregentatives of multiple companies.
C E =S = Y

5N o s ey P
o L0 3 5 { L L " - I X o § St Sbb o ltmtmmt s

ererore ecommends--procurement action to-purehase

sole-source
204 UL

1
l |

LL/OTD

£
M

LE/0TD 000460




To: Finance From: Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 04/12/2004

s reguested. These l1tems are avallable on GS:

ontrac Funding for this procurement is available

o . = - M . x N [———t T

from Budget Iten Subobject Classifications| | §7E
b3
bIE

SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION

Purchasing

di_ﬁectly framthe maniitactiirter 1o The oniv Uishle Sollition = it

would allow|
b3
b7E

wpd

{ELLAOTD

000461




To:  Finance From: Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 04/12/2004

has a continuing requirement for
manufacturer-provided maintenance/service support foﬂ I B3
bIE

b7E

SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION

T

| | Therefore, a sole-source
procurement action to purchase the requested MSA is reqguested.

000462




To: Finance From: Investigative Technology
Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 04/12/2004

Funding for this procure

ment is. av

ilable from Budget Item

b7E

Subobject Classification

LELL/0TD

0004

(h
0




To: Finance From: Investigative Technology

Re: 268-HQ-1068430, 04/12/2004

LEAD (s) :

Sét Lead 1: (Action)

FINANCE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

The Engineering Contracts Unit dig reaquested o procure

B3

1
o7E

Set Lead 2: (Action)

AT WASHINGTON, DC

Set Lead 3: (Info)

CRIMINAIL INVESTIGATIVE

AT WASHINGTON, DC

For information only.

CC: QT-ERF

QT-ERF (Enc)
DT-ERF (Enc)

3 h

[
[

QT-ERF (Enc)
‘QT-ERF (Enc)

*

Lar
O
&
£
B
1




ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED

HEFETIN 1% UHCLAZEIFIED
DATE 08-zl-z2012 BY 65175 DMH/ETW

JUSTIFICATION FOR OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION
IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 41, U.S.C. 253 (c)(6)

(1) AGENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTIVITY & IDENTIFICATION OF DOCUMENT:

a requirement from thy
Investigative Technology Division (ITD), Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), the bf
Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU) has prepared this Justification f ifi Bk

_the renewal of a Maintenance and Service Agreement (MSA) wit

(2) NATURE AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF ACTION BEING APPROVED:

b3

(3) DESCRIPTION OF SUPPLIES AND SERVICES;(H\ICLUDING THE ESTIMATED VALUE):

{Rhb0T0 0004 &7




(4) STATUTORY AUTHORITY PERMITTING OTHER THAN FULL AN OPEN COMPETITION:

This contract action is authorized by 41 U.S.C. 253(c)(6), as set forth in the Federal Acquisition Regulation

.....

Supplies or Services Will Satisfy Agency Requirements???

This acguisjtion is in accordance with the authority FAR 6.302 as only one responsible source, i.{ |

can support thy

] Ll

(2) When the supplies or services required by the agency are available from only one responsible source, or,

for DoD, NASA and the Coast Guard, from only one or a limited number of responsible sources, and no other
types of supplies or services will satisfy agency requirements, full and open competition need not be provided

for;

(if) Supplies may be deemed to be available only from the original source in the case of a follow-on contract
for the continued development or production of a major system or highly specialized equipment, including

major components thereof, when it is likely that the award to any other source would result in — (A) substantial
duplication of cost to the Government that is not expected to be recovered through competition. '

@ unique supplies or services available from only one source or only oné supplier with unique

capabilities;

(2) The existence of limited rights in data, patent rights, copyrights, or secret processes;

(5) DEMONSTRATION THAT THE NATURE OF THE ACQUISITION JUSTIFIES THE USE OF
THE AUTHORITY CITED )

727 this section dealt with non-advertising....not sure what you want here o(

11D

6) EFFORTS MADE TO ENSURE OFFERS ARE SOLICITED FROM AS MANY POTENTIAL
SOURCES ASPRACTICABLE, INCLUDING COMPLIANCE WITH SUBPART 5.2 AND, IF
NOT WHICH EXCEPTION UNDER 5.202 APPLIES:

This procurement was advertised in the FEDBIZOPS.....Not sure what you want in here?

(7) DETERMINATION THAT THE ANTICIPATED COST TO THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE

FAIR AND REASONABLE: =
2 g AL L
(e /8TE £ CREE




A cost analysis will be performed as part of the evaluation process which will ensure that the

government wiil pay a fair and reasonable price for the maintenance, services and upgrades.

(8)  MARKET SURVEY

[
l has dete mm&dihﬂmmmw.cﬁwmumhﬂfst interest of the FBI to
limit competition to the cknowledges that other

vendors may possess comparable levels of general isimilar to
that required to perform the necessary maintenance, services and upgrades required as part of this

procurement. However] |

oo

= L

 I—
| [conducts ongoing, extensive market research by speaking with employees in
telecommunication roles from other law enforcement and intelligence agencies, and by attending technical

meetings and conferences in an attempt to gather facts regarding maintepance. service and uperade the
systems and equipment. Based on the above it has been determined tha s the only

viable source capable of meeting the minimum requirements of this acquisTtion.

&) ANY OTHER FACTORS SUPPORTING THE USE OF OTHER THAN FULL AND

OPEN COMPETITION: .
Th‘i requiring support under the continnation
of the requested Mainfenance and Service Agreement (MSA) are vital components in the FBI’

oy

o

(10)  LISTING OF SOURCES, IF ANY, THAT EXPRESSED, IN WRITING, AN INTEREST IN
THE ACQUISITION:

, R LY e a5
C’EL L /‘Q ?‘m ﬁ«;i‘a}kmﬁ 1o B T




This requirement was advertised in the FedBizOps as required by Part 5 of the Federal Acquisition
Regulation (FAR) and received no sources expressed interest......

(11) A STATEMENT OF ACTIONS, IF ANY, THE AGENCY MAY TAKE TO REMOVE OR

OVERCOME ANY BARRIERS TO COMPETITION BEFORE ANY SUBSEQUENT
ACQUISITION FOR THE SUPPLIES OR SERVICES REQUIRED:

Thy | will continue to monitor the market, the

felecommunications communify and mndustry, both public and private, as well as other government agencies,
both intelligence and law enforcement, in an effort to determine if any other vendors possess the technical

capabilities required to provide maintenance and servicq

As the Contracting Officer's Technical Representative, (COTR)-of record, I hereby certify to
the best of my knowledge that all information contained herein is accurate and complete.

Date

COTR
Investigative Technology Division

As the Contract Ofﬁcér of record, I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, all information

contained in this justification is accurate and complete.

| | Date
Contract Specialist
Engineering Contracts Unit
b
b7C
Reviewed By:
Date.
Unit Chiet
Engineering Contracts Unit
Reviewed By:
| Date
Office of the Chief Contracting Officer
T H P - 3
DLVIOWLU DY,
Office of General Counsel be . Date
Selriw
Approved By:
| Date
Competition Advocate

CELL/OTD




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINER

HERETN I5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-21-2012 BY 65172 DMH/STW

JUSTIFICATION FOR OTHER THAN FULL AND OPEN COMPETITION
IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 41, U.S.C. 253 (¢)(6)

(I) AGENCY AND THE CONTRACTING ACTIVITY & IDENTIFICATION OF DOCUMENT:

a requirement from thei
Investigative Technology Division (ITD), Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), the b3

Engineering Contracts Unit (ECU) has prepared this Justification for other than full and open competition for the b7E
renewal of a Maintenance and Service Agreement (MSA)
I |
(2) NATURE AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF ACTION BEING APPROVED:
| has a requirement for the renewal of a Maintenance and Service Agreement (MSA) for the

acquisition of] ]
b3
b7D

(3) DESCRIPTION OF SUPPLIES AND SERVICES (INCLUDING THE ESTIMATED VALUE):

b3

(4) STATUTORY AUTHORITY PERMITTING OTHER THAN FULL AN OPEN COMPETITION:

M 30) Mg S U 5n 8™ 20 e oy o




This contract action is authorized by 41 U.S.C. 253(c)(6), as set forth in the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR)

72777 not sure if this is right. ... .should it be 6.302-1(2), (ii),(i),(2) Only One Responsible Source and No Other
Supplies or Services Will Satisfy Agency Requirements???

—Lis acauisition is in accordance with the authoritv FAR 6.302 as only one responsible source, i.el |

B
SERVH]

| can support thg

(2) When the supplies or services required by the agency are available from only one responsible source, or, for
" DoD, NASA and the Coast Guard, from only one or a limited number of responsible sources, and no other types

of supplies or services will satisfy agency requirements, full and open competition need not be provided for;

(ii) Supplies may be deemed to be available only from the original source in the case of a follow-on contract for
the continued development or production of a major system or highly specialized equipment, including major

components thereof, when it is likely that the award to any other source would result in — (A) substantial
duplication of cost to the Government that is not expected to be recovered through competition.

6} unique supplies or services available from only one source or only one supplier with unique

capabilities; '(

(2) The existence of limited rights in data, patent rights, copyrights, or secret processes;

(5) DEMONSTRATION THAT THE NATURE OF THE ACQUISITION JUSTIFIES THE USE OF
THE AUTHORITY CITED. :

?7? this section dealt with non-advertising. ...not sure what you want here :0(

(6) EFFORTS MADE TO ENSURE OFFERS ARE SOLICITED FROM AS MANY POTENTIAL
SOURCES AS PRACTICABLE, INCLUDING COMPLIANCE WITH SUBPART 5.2 AND, IF

NOT WHICH EXCEPTION UNDER 5.202 APPLIES:

This procurement was advertised in the FEDBIZOPS.....Not sure what you want in here?

(7)  DETERMINATION THAT THE ANTICIPATED COST TO THE GOVERNMENT WILL BE

FAIR AND REASONABLE:

A cost analysis will be performed as part of the evaluation process which will ensure that the government

will pay a fair and reasonable price for the maintenance, services and upgrades.

{kLL/0TD 0004

WIS

g




®8) MARKET SURVEY

hag determined that based on the existing need of the FBI it is in the best interest of the FBI to limit

compeiition to the acknowiedges that other vendors
may possess comparable levels of generall imilar to that b3

required to perform the necessary maintenance, services and upgrades required as part of this procurement. b7E
However.

Londucts ongoing, extensive market research by speaking with employees in telecommunication

roles from other law enforcement and intelligence agencies, and by attending technical meetings and conferences
in an attempt to gather facts regarding maintenance service and upgrade the systems and equipment. Based on

the above it has been determined that is the only viable source capable of meeting the
minimum requirements of this acquisition.

® ANY OTHER FACTORS SUPPORTING THE USE OF OTHER THAN FULL AND

OPEN COMPETITION:
Th equiring support unde i [
the reguested VAMIeNANCE and Service Avteement [IMSA) are vital comnonents in the FBI® bTE

&

o

o

(10) LISTING OF SOURCES, IF ANY, THAT EXPRESSED, IN WRITING, AN INTEREST IN

THE ACQUISITION:

LELLAQTD

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
will continue to-monitor the market; the
telecor ‘ Tty and Indusity, bot public and private, as well as other government agencies, both
intelligence and law enforcement, in an efforf to d ineif I 1 hie technical capabilities
required to provide maintenance and service
As the Contracting Officer's Technical Representative, (COTR) of record, I hereby certify to the
best of my knowledge that all information contained herein is accurate and complete.
Date
COTR
Investigative Technology Division
As the Contract Officer of record, I hereby certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, all information
contained in this justification is accurate and complete.
| Date
Contract Specialist
Engineering Contracts Unit
bicC
- — Reviewed By:
|
| -
| | l Date,
} Unit-Chier
| Engineering Contracts Unit
‘ Reviewed By:
' i Date
‘ Office of the Chief Contracting Officer
! Reviewed By:
|
| Office of General Counsel Date
bé
| Approved By: b7C
Date

cate
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ALL TINFORMATION CONTAINED

ACOUISITION PLAN HEREIN I3 erLASSIJFIED

LATE 09-Z1-Z012 BY 65179 DME/ZTW

EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i B R RATN Tk W RN LTI B IRT LN

1. Unit/Section/Division ITD

Itk

2. Descrintion of Reauirement: To reguest procurement of

3. Estimated Cost: 4. Term of Contract:

5. Distribution of Dollars:  FY- 0_4| l6. Subobject Class/Budget Item]
FY- FY- Product or Service Code: 1L/ &
FY- ~_FY-

7. Market Research (state how performed & attach): Market survey conducted via internet reseaxch

and contact/communlcatz.on with multiple vendors

Commercial Item: (X Yes [No Competitive: [ ] Yes RIN
Ifnotooneormore above, explain: Reference-Attached EC fOI’ Sole Source Justifications

8. Sources Considered: [ ] FBI Personnel [] Other Government Personnel [] Required Sources (FAR Part 8)
[J 100% Smiall Bus. [ 8a Set aside [J Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)
] Hubzone ] Women-owned [X] Other Federal Contracts
L1A-76
9. If Information Technology: ] IRM Review [1 AIS Approval
10. Type of Procurement: [X| Brand Name Only [ Commercial Ttem 1 Functional Specifications
] Brand Name or Equal U] Compatibility [ Performance-Based Service Contract
11. Contract Type: 1 BOA L1 1DIQ Contract L] Reimbursable Agreement
[ Cost-Reimbursement 1 arB) LIRrFP
(Xl Firm-Fixed Price [ mcentive O rEQ

[} Firm-Fixed Price w/Economic Adj.  [J Letter Contract (DOY Approval) [l Time and Material

12. Lease vs Purchase (if lease, aﬁaiysm attached): NO 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: [ Yes [XlNo

14. Inherently Government Function (justified): []ves Xl No

15. Lead Time Required: To be filled in by C9ntracﬁng Officer.
~ Approval:
Technical Staff Member/(date) Budget Staff Member/(date)
Legal Review (If applicable)/(date) Contracting Officer or CCO/(date)
LELL/D7p gggﬁ} s




ALL IEFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED

DAETE 02-20-2012 BY 65179 DMHASTW

7?7222
REQ. # Page__1__ OF 2
71312004 /
DATE ORDERING OFFICE/COST CODE PR DBY JULIAN DATE
b
Supply Technician: b7C
Program Manger: Contract Specialist: __|
Funding Approved: Date Received:
COTR: PPMS Approval:
Roomi#-&Ext: ERF-QT —Ex - Purchase Order#
f ———————— |
] ]
| L 1 UNIT
NATIONAL STOCK OF SUBOBJECT UNIT
ITEM #| NUMBER SER# FULL DESCRIPTION ISSUE QTY. CLASS |BI#| PRICE TOTAL
1 Engineering-Services 1 1
03
Recornmend by: Unit Chie
Reguested by/Deliver-to: FOTBrar BUIEIIrorIIvVE!
ERF Building 27958A, Quantico VAZ2135 Total I
Attn; | |
SPECIAL INSTRUCTION ! JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEL
Ship to Code: 1 RF
Delivery Restrictions: M-F, 8am-4:30pm, except holidays See attached EC
Government's Estimate: | i
" { =
Previous PO #

Previous Contract #

STD 0004

0
48




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERETW 15 UHCLASSTFIED

ACQUISITION PLAN DATE 09-20-2012 BY 65173 DMH/STW
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION PITE
1. Unit/Section/Divisio ITD
2. Descrintion of Reanirement- TO Yecquest procurement of |
3. Estimated Cost: _ (Reg???2?? 4, Term of Contract:
5. Distributipn af Dollare: | Fy- 04 6._Subobject Class/Budget Item
FY-05 | )Fy-_06 Product or Service Code: 1M/ Z*
Fy-07 Dpy. 08
7. Market Research (state how performed & attach): Reference Attached EC for Sole Source
Justification :
Commercial Item: Xl Yes [ No Competitive: [1Yes [XINo . ‘
If no to one or more above, explain: Reference Attached EC for Sole Source Justification
8. Sources Considered: [] FBI Personnel [ Other Government Personnel Ol Reguired Sources (FAR Part 8)
[ 100% Small Bus. [ 8a Set aside [] Disadvantaged (FAR Part 8)
I Hubzone [ Women-owned [X] Other Federal Contracts
L1A-76
9. If Information Technology: ] IRM Review LI A1S Approval
10. Type of Procurement: [XI Brand Name Only I Commercial Ttem I Functional Specifications
[ Brand Name or Equal [XI Compatibility [ Performance-Based Service Contract
11. Contract Type: ] BOA L1 IDIQ Contract [J Reimbursable Agreement
[ Cost-Reimbursement [1@rB) CIrFP
[X] Firm-Fixed Price [ Incentive O RFQ
[ Firm<Fixed Price w/Economic Adj.— L1 Letter Contract (DOJ Approval) £} Time and Material
12. Lease vs Purchase (if lease, analysis attached): INO 13. Environmentally Preferable Item: [1Yes [XINo
14. Inherently Government Function (justified): []veés [XINo
15. Lead Time Required: To be filled in by Contracting Officer.
Approval:

Technical Staff Member/(date)

Budget Staff Member/(date)

Legal Review (If applicable)/(date)

Contracting Officer or CCO/(date)

CELL/ZOTH

COO497




o ALL INFORMATION CONTAIWED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAZZIFIED

DATE Q2-20-201z2 BY 65179 DMH/3TW

STATEMENT OF WORK

2 OBJECTIVE

[
-1
e

AV A

This Statement of Work defines the Engineering Services required to support the
customer’s mission. The goal of this Engineering Services Contract (ESC) is to have an
established contract vehicle for the development of kystems.

_IEﬁmmmmmumﬂnmmmL______Wgzgggﬁﬁ

3 TASK DESCRIPTION

After the award of the contract, the customer will provide task assignments in writing to
the contractor. The contractor will submit, in writing, a best estimate for the technical approach,

cost, and amount of time needed to perform the task as well as a description of the task
milestones and deliverables. Written approval from the customer’s Contracting Officer (CO)
will be required before the contractor will be authorized to proceed with the task order. The
price quote for each task order shall include all items to be procured by the contractor for use in
the task assignment.

4 SCOPE

The contractor shall, on a task assignment basis, provide the following:

.
A
bl

fatpiat Roka

K™

CELL/BTD




S REQUIREMENTS

Once a contract is established, the following events will occur on a task assignment basis:

Task Assignment: The customer (i.e. Contracting Officer/CO) will provide a task

assignment in writing to the contractor. The contractor will submit, in writing, a
best estimate for the technical approach, cost, and amount of time needed to

perform the task as well as a description of the task milestones and deliverables.
Written approval from the CO will be required before the contractor will be

authorized to proceed with the task order. The price quote for each task order
shall include all items to be procured by the contractor for use in the task

assignment.

Technical Review Meetings: The contractor shall conduct technical review

meeting(s) (conference call/briefings) to give the customer a technical description
of the proposed effort. Meeting(s) will also be conducted to provide the customer

with an on going status of the task effort. Meeting schedules and locations will be

determined at a later date

Acceptance Testing: Once a demonstration device is constructed for a task, the
contractor shall conduct an Acceptance Test to demonstrate compliance with

technical requirements. The customer, or customer representative, shall
participate and witness the Acceptance Test. Within thirty days of the completion

of the Acceptance Test, the customer shall provide written description of the
device's technical deficiencies to the contractor.

Product Delivery: Once the contractor has demonstrated that the developed
product (device, system, or study) complies with the customer’s requirements, the

contractor shall deliver the product to the customer in the quantity specified in the
task assignment.

6 Securitv

The work described in this Statement of Work is considered sensitive. Release of any
information related to this work is prohibited without prior written consent from the customer.

HEAoT
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" ELL INFORMATION COMTATNED

. -%:"HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

. DATE 05-18-Z012 BY 65178 DMH/STY

(OTD) (FBI)
From: | [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: ) Nednesday Qcioher 312007 948 AM
To:
Cc:
56
Subject: RE: Cellular Telephone Tracking in Exigent Circumstances o
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
l—l bo
b7
bBE
See answers embedded below.
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OIC
APPROVAL
|
Office e{ Integrity and Compliance
JE,
Tel
Fay
Mo zfi' I
Original M
From: l kWF) (FBI)
Sent: riday, October 26, 44 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE:-Cellular-Telephone-Tracking in-Exigent Circumstances 6
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
b5
b7E

ot

B




2702 emergency

disclosure EC 2...

And sample exigent letter.

% | |
’ ,
@

2702ltr revised ,
20070829wpd.wp... b5

L7E

Thanks for all the help and guidance,

[

From: I Y Oce-(FRD

\U\J\—j \I IJL,
Sent: lj Uesday. octoper 23, 2007 2:36 PM

To: bo

Cc: B7C
Subjecti RETCellUlar TEIEPNoNE [Tacking N EXIGeNnt LIrcumstances
Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

<< File: September 2007 Tech Tool (Exigent Circumstance4 0071023.wpd >>

wJ =d Oy N

2l
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Sent; Thursdav, Ociober 11,2007 3:07PM
To:

Ce:

Subject: Cellular Telephone Tracking in Exigent Circumstances

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

- b7C

If you have a moment would you please review the attached one page document? Our office an

always seem to have frouble in dealing with Ex;gent Circumstance matters. Any suggestions or clariTcaTon B
would be appreciated.

Thanks,

<< File: September 2007 Tech Tool {(Exigent Circumstances).wpd >>

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
|
|

4. 080502
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ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED

HEFETIHN I5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 02-20-2012 BY 65179 DHH/ITW

DR AFT August 29,2007

(ELLAOTD 0R303




DRAFT August 29,2007
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DR AFT August 29,2007
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
K HEREIN I3 UNCLAIZSIFIED

(Rev. 01-31-2003)

DATE 08-16-2012 BY 5178 DMH/ZTW

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 09/14/2007

To: All Divisions Attn: ADIC/SAC
CcDC

From: Office of the General Counsel

Phe |

: .
Science—and-Technoloav-Liaw-Unit
Contact:

Approved By: Pistole John S

Clarnyroni o "
I

*
Taria
\.;\'—I.-tJJ.V.L-L-I- VO LGl Lo

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 333-HQ-Al562641

Title: EMERGENCY DISCLOSURE OF RECORDS OR STORED CONTENTS OF
COMMUNICATIONS; 18 U.S.C. 2702

Synopsis: Provides updated guidance and additional clarification
regarding emergency disclosures pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2702.
Provides a revised sample letter for use to request disclosure
from providers of records or stored contents in exigent

circumstances. '

Reference: 319X~-HQ-A1487720-0GC Serial 332

Administrative: This is a privileged FBI attorney communication;
do not circulate outside of the FBI without the permission of the

Office of the General Counsel (OGC). This document contains
footnotes, please download into WordPerfect to read.

Enclosure(s): Updated Sample Request Letter for Emergency

Disvlosure.

ek ad T ol
Details:]

b5




L N

To: All Divisions From: Office of the General Counsel
Re: 333-HQ-A1562641, 09/14/2007

LEAD(s) :

Set Lead 1: (ActEion)

AL RECETVING OFFICES

Distribute to all supervisory personnel involved in the

~3
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